City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

Project Name Zj C/—)LM 0”0 55()/ W/ L(@ .577?'770(./

and Location
; Rechmmy € Atnacd

51\&/-0,\ &mw\

Site Contact Name & Agency

d

ESC File No. /"LI égcgac
PAAA~ |
. Start/End
Date of Inspection / 3 3 - / 8 Time 23 30 ‘/) ! ‘/D
Inspector Name, COA Dept. Stanice “Totten” Elliott, Stormwater Quality
Describe Present
Phase of Construction J 7-4 5 / (// ZED
Type of Inspection:
\+ Regular During storm event ] Post-storm event (> 0.5inch) [] 311 / Complaint Response [ Follow-Up
Weather Information
Weathey at time of this inspection? Temperature: ~ g 5 F°

[Mlear [IClondy [(JRain (] Sleet [JFog [l Snowing [ Windy

Has there been a storm event since the site was Permitted? @’Y es [INo
Amount: [ <" ﬁ(’/z” to %" 0>3%" [] Snow ”

Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection

Entrance / Track-Out

7\
Sediment Controls / Silt Fence, N\ / _—
Inlet Protection, Wattles, etc. ///\/ /
e .% e
. \Y ~
~\V e
~\ e
AT e
AN )
—~ /
J
Erosion Controls S aravl] o
Housekeeping/Pollutant Controls / v i
/
/
/
/
Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS
Notes
/
V4 ’ _
Is site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance ﬁY,es [INo dzw, /P) }_ E
Signature Date

ESC Inspection Form (Rev July 2017)-Totten



Cherne, Curtis

From: Brown, Sharon <Sharon.Brown @ pnmresources.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 4:17 PM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Richmond Substation

Perfect. Thank you so much for your time and patience. | am so glad to have this one done myself!

Sharon Brown

PNM Environmental Services
505-241-2058 office
505-263-4845 cell

PNI\@ Resaurces

Re the Reason

evervone goes home safe

From: Cherne, Curtis [mailto:CCherne@cabg.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 4:12 PM

To: Brown, Sharon
Subject: [External] RE: Richmond Substation
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CAUTION: This email was received from an EXTERNAL source, use caution when clicking links or opening attachments.

If you believe this to be a malicious and/or phishing email, please send this email as an attachment to
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Sharon,

Good afternoon.

I've been popping in from time to time to check on progress.

An inspector was out there yesterday and determined the site to be stabilized.

The inspection form is attached, which is the City “signing-off” on the site.

I'll drive by another day and check it out, I’'m sure it looks nice.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS
Principal Engineer
Stormwater Quality
COA

505-924-3420

From: Brown, Sharon [mailto:Sharon.Brown@pnmresources.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 4:03 PM
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City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

Project Name R‘\ OL‘V"‘“W Q -5- W'VOLU L"'\j 8-40’47 9\./\

and Location R, . (/1\ .~ //){,\a “/0

Site Contact Name & Agency ESC File No. Iv;l )é Eo B 30
Date of Inspection / 9/, 3 - ) Sta’llf'itllnlznd 7; L[_r /
Inspector Name, COA Dept. Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality /

Describe Present

Phase of Construction (a ﬂtal/l ,:( L f/igaé’u{ /Q [wé,s Coyplng
7 [ 4 J

Type of Inspection:

+ Hegular  During stormevent  * Post-storm event (>0.5inch) *+ 311/Complaint Response * Follow-Up

g

Weather Information

Weather at time of this inspection? Temperature: ~_2 b) F°
-{C@r *Cloudy * Rain -+ Sleet < Fog - Snowing * Windy

Has there been a storm event since the site was Permitted? - @ * No
Amount: * <W” . ‘/{’j§ E /% > W% * Snow ”

Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection

Entrance / Track-Out A ! X

A4

Sediment Controls / Silt Fence, _ﬂﬂk ’I\ID

Inlet Protection, Wattles, etc.

Erosion Controls ot AJ0
Housekeeping/Pollutant Controls

Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4 ,A/ M

Notes A 'R -
d Il Svin [on\ Scup

Vi
-]
[s site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance ?'@) * No KM}: ¢ 04 /}’/7

Signature Date

ESC Inspection Form (Rev July 2017).docx



NPDES Tracking No: NMR12 ECS File

: #/&/5-0 B?/)

City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

Project Name ﬂ- lUL/""Vb Jun M»L’ ygl-ﬁwl

and Location
1 ﬁ‘ CLM wdl /V)C'/\J!M/I

51""" “n B“‘” ) Contact Phone #/
E-mail
AN/

Site Contact Name & Agency

.
“t

Date of Inspection [n oy 7 ,_//7 St&,}‘;ﬁnd 8 ',jb /f ’,/()
Inspector Name, COA Dept. - Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality 4
Inspector Phone / E-mail 505-924-3420/ccherne @cabgq.gov

Inspector Qualifications Qualified Compliance Inspector of Stormwater- Stormwater One

Describe Present

Phase of Construction [a '[.b) o O ‘M,#.(,(')Lr

Type of Inspection:
é Regular + During stormevent  * Post-storm event (>0.5inch) * 311/ Complaint Response * Follow-Up

Weather Information

« JClear +Cloudy - Rain - Sleet * Fog - Snonng * Windy

Wea(t\>er at time of this inspection? Temperature: ~ 2 I F°

Has there been a storm event since the site was Permitted? CY/es’ * No
Amount: -+ <’ '/(/;” to/ 34" - > * Snow ”

Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection

* Entrance / Track-Out /‘-/' /A

*  Sediment Controls / Silt Fence,
Check Dams, Waddles, etc. Ok’

T

*  Erosion Controls / Mulch, Seed, /’ O )/‘4“/ “an WA//?P-

*  Housekeeping/Pollutant Controls ('l)/f O/gl 0("0‘7;’ ea¢ SIL

*  Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4 A/U

* Notes

Is site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance 7* Yes *{No

Signature

ESC Inspection Form (Rev April2016).docx
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Cherne, Curtis

From: Brown, Sharon <Sharon.Brown @ pnmresources.com>
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 9:27 AM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: RE: [External] Richmond Switching Station inspection

Curtis- Thank you for the pics. | am following up on the proposed landscaping. My understanding is Laurie Moye is
working on it for approvals, but it is planned to move forward.

| will be in contact when confirmed.
Thanks,

Sharon Brown

PNM Environmental Sewices
505-241-2058 office
505-263-4845 cell

PNM@)Rcmunm

Re the Reason

eversane goes hone safe

From: Cherne, Curtis [mailto:CCherne@cabg.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 3:07 PM

To: Brown, Sharon

Subject: [External] Richmond Switching Station inspection

* % ok ok *k

WARNING: EXTERNAL SENDER. NEVER click links or open attachments without positive sender verification of purpose.
DO NOT provide your user ID or password on sites or forms linked from this email.

%k % %k %k k

Sharon,

On March 17" | asked you if you would have the rock around the outside of the switching station in before monsoon
season. | went out there today expecting to see it. Not there.

You do have some weed growth that will help with erosion, but that may not be intended.

You do have some trash and a homeless camp on the east side of the site.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS

Principal Engineer

Stormwater Quality

COA

505-924-3420

“Cement (concrete, stucco, mortar...) pollution is preventable......Let’s prevent it. Thank you.’

4

This message has been analyzed by Deep Discovery Email Inspector.



Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 3:07 PM

To: ‘Sharon.brown@pnmresources.com'

Subject: Richmond Switching Station inspection

Attachments: trash.jpg; trash2.jpg; no_rock.jpg; homeless_Camp.jpg
Sharon,

On March 17™ | asked you if you would have the rock around the outside of the switching station in before monsoon
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

“Cement (concrete, stucco, mortar...) pollution is preventable......Let’s prevent it. Thank you.”



NPDES Tracking No: NMR12 ECS File: #/ bloes 7

City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

o ‘ '

Project Name R" ~md SWt J-E/t\lij TOLP4’/W\
and Location (/l
Redmar £ ftnauh

SI\W &0 urn Contact Phone #/

E-mail

P an

Site Contact Name & Agency

77/~ oSy

Date of Inspection ? —17-N St%ﬁnd ?[?(\ / 9#3‘0
Inspector Name, COA Dept. Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality o
Inspector Phone / E-mail 505-924-3420/ccherne @cabq.gov

Inspector Qualifications Qualified Compliance Inspector of Stormwater- Stormwater One

Describe Present

o) ]
Phase of Construction m /‘\Gt/»g ar Av(/( (n% L( WWVS
v 7

Type of Inspection:
Regular * During stormevent = Post-storm event (>05inch) * 311/ Complaint Response - Follow-Up
Weather Information
Weather at time of this inspection? Temperature: ~ S/ F°
&lear *Cloudy -+ Rain - Sleet - Fog - Snolv'ing * Windy
Has there been a storm eventsince the site was Permitted? - @ * No
Amount: = <" . %%” > « Sow__ "

= Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection

* Entrance / Track-Out O h

*  Sediment Controls / Silt Fence,
Check Dams, Waddles, etc. 0l
TR ) Y . l
*  FErosion Controls / Mulch, Seed, ﬁ [‘ U y2a M enS & a0 W/i
*  Housekeeping/Pollutant Controls Oh—

*  Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4 /\/“

® Notes

Is site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance ?@ * No &J"‘ ¢ 0‘4 7 -7 m

Signature Date

ESC Inspection Form {Rev April2016).docx Page 1 of 2



Cherne, Curtis

From: Brown, Sharon <Sharon.Brown@pnmresources.com>
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 1:52 PM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Subiject: RE: [External] Richmond switching station

Hi Curtis- Yes, we are almost finished with the inside. Once completed and we can string the wires, we will complete
the landscaping on the outside. There is no point now if the trucks will drive all over it. Our in service date is May 1... |
will push to have landscape complete ASAP afterwards.

Thanks!

Sharon Brown

PNM Environmental Services
505-241-2058 office
505-263-4845 cell

PNI\{/@) Resources

Re the Reason

everyone goes home safe

From: Cherne, Curtis [mailto:CCherne@cabg.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 1:49 PM

To: Brown, Sharon
Subject: [External] Richmond switching station

%k ok ok %k

This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT click links without positive sender verification of purpose. Never enter USERNAME or
PASSWORD on linked pages from this email.

%k %k % %k %k

Sharon,

Good afternoon.

It had been awhile since | was out at the switching station. The contractor was placing gravel inside the walls. | asked
him if he was doing the outside and he said he wasn'’t.

Do you know if you'll have gravel outside the walls before monsoon season (typically July 1)?

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS

Principal Engineer

Stormwater Quality

COA

505-924-3420

“Cement (concrete, stucco, mortar...) pollution is preventable......Let’s prevent it. Thank you.”



NPDES Tracking No: NMR12 AZ §7 ECS File: L/76Z6530

City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

N 'l
© \
Project Name p '(/‘M“‘"L Juwde llﬁ‘ﬁ Svlﬂq/’llh
and Location (‘.L
Rrthmond  a/  Mepad
ev U
Site Contact Name & Agency S i gf“ W Contact Phone # 9 y) ; <
-~ 0
,ﬂ M 8
. Start/End
Date of Inspection ev 1~/ (J Time
Inspector Name, COA Dept. Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality
Inspector Phone / E-mail 505-924-3420/ccherne @cabq.gov
Inspector Qualifications Qualified Compliance Inspector of Stormwater- Stormwater One
Describe Present \
Phase of Construction et C/(T ) I O~ 54 P (ﬂ,e 5
Type of Inspection:
) ular « During storm event -storm event (>05inch) * 311/Complaint Response *+ Follow-Up
Weather Information
Weather at time of this inspection? Temperature: ~ & Q _F°

()Clear - Cloudy « Rain + Sleet - Fog * Snowing * Windy

Has there been a storm evéntsince the site was Permitted? - Yes - No
Amount: -+ <W” /‘/ff’ tgf4” > W * Snow ”

Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection

*  Entrance / Track-Out (] I(—

*  Sediment Controls / Silt Fence,
Check Dams, Waddles, ctc. _Sudnt (o Beyn Muwl feor 100wy, _ Lo

* Erosion Controls / Mulch, Seed, [VAS)

*  Housekeeping/Pollutant Controls 0\(.

*  Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4 JVA)

* Notes

]
Is site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance ?@ '®/ M <. (/1'“‘/ e” ]"‘lLt

Signature Date

ESC Inspection Form (Rev April2016).docx Page 1 of 2



NPDES Tracking No: NMIR12 Qi 5T ECS File: AQ/ L EDE3)

City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

Project Name plO‘/;h'/}: )/CV/MA 5\74%01_‘-

and Location
[ Rith ] /‘AenauA

N Seun
Site Contact Name & Agency 7/1{ E Contact Phone # ) ‘1/ — }D 56)

Pprn

; Start/End
Date of Inspection q~/ g~ / L tTime /7:0‘// /QCW

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

Phase of Construction p]] L OI‘M , Gval/f AWA’/ Pd/f— \:%‘h u o, MO ?rﬂdw'//é‘v{f%

Type of Inspection:
@egular « During stormevent  * Post-storm event (>0.5inch) * 311/Complaint Response * Follow-Up

Weather Information

Weathey at time of this inspection? Temperature: ~ e
(}lear *Cloudy - Rain - Sleet +* Fog * Snowing * Windy

Has there been a storm event since the site was Permitted? - Yes * No
Amount: * <W” 147 to 37 © > * Snow ”

Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection

*  Entrance / Track-Out 0 k

]
*  Sediment Controls / Silt Fence, ”fA m B,yvf jE Corre 57 C/MM

Check Dams, Waddles, etc. f W Lyp s Ay &vlb' ’(/\/&‘M—'

*  Erosion Controls / Mulch, Seed, long - S.A il L M 2 Pﬂll\/(

*  Debris/Pollutants/Sediment in MS4 I\/ b

*  Notes C‘(/ZZ" 5/ Vo

*  Housekeeping/Pollutant Controls

A
Is site being maintained in compliance with the Drainage Ordinance 7° Yes * @ a‘d’- < Vﬂ'\ 9~A ‘&

Signature Date

ESC Inspection Form (Rev April2016).docx
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NPDES Tracking No: NMR12__ A &S5 ECS File: iz £6 85

City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

General Information

Project Name R‘(/Lh*‘\ S.Wl*\'/l\t}\) .S-.J“‘-’JL’W\

and Location

RlC/L,MM\ al Mepad
SA”W‘ /gnw/\

Pppn

Site Contact Name & Agency Contact Phone # 9 4] 205%

Date of Inspection l[ -/ -5 Ste';tr{llind /.oy //. 2
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

AN
Phase of Construction J:/ A 4 on\s & Sq ‘\ rovad /’j Con ?‘/u . A‘,(
Type of Inspection: 4 7

egular * During stormevent - Post-stormevent  * 311/ Complaint Response - Follow-Up
Weather Information
Weat&at time of this inspection? Temperature: ~ Gt o
e AClear + Cloudy - Rain =+ Sleet =~ Fog - Snoy\ing « Windy

Has there been a storm evertsince the site was Permitted? + Y8 * No
Amount: - <’ - @’ (V2 C>W” * Snow "

Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection

Check any BMPs that have FAILED or REQUIRE MAINTENANCE

*  Entrance / Off Tracking nNitw {/W("W\ wy

*  Sediment Controls / Silt Fence,

Check Dams, Waddles, etc. New~ 5 I+ OL‘ I

* Erosion Controls / Mulch, Seed, A/O
*  Wind Blown Erosion ~Md
* Housekeeping / Pollutant Controls g 0ol

/
& %" -, -
Is site being maintained in compliance with Const. Gen. Permit ?'@ * No M // 7 0=

Signature Date

ESC Inspection Form (Rev 11-6-15).docx Page 1 of 2



Cherne, Curtis /ﬂhb Fog3 1

From: Brown, Sharon <Sharon.Brown @ pnmresources.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2015 12:45 PM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: RE: [External] Richmond Station SWPPP inspection

No problem... It has been up right next the entrance... maybe you just needed more coffee that morning. ©
FY.... | have received confirmation (and saw them out this morning) that Franklin’s swept the street and gutter.
Thanks again.

Sharon Brown

PNM Environmental Services
505-241-2058 office
505-263-4845 cell

From: Cherne, Curtis [mailto:CCherne@cabg.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2015 12:22 PM

To: Brown, Sharon
Subject: RE: [External] Richmond Station SWPPP inspection

Sharon,
It is completely adequate. | just don’t think it was there when | was there. If it was, my bad and apologies.

Curtis

From: Brown, Sharon [mailto:Sharon.Brown@pnmresources.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2015 8:18 AM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: RE: [External] Richmond Station SWPPP inspection

Hi Curtis- Is the attached picture not contain the adequate postings? Thank you for your assistance.

Sharon Brown

PNM Environmental Services
505-241-2058 office
505-263-4845 cell

From: Cherne, Curtis [mailto:CCherne@cabq.aov]
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2015 3:11 PM

To: Brown, Sharon
Subject: [External] Richmond Station SWPPP inspection

Sharon,

Good afternoon.

| visited the Richmond Station this morning for a SWPPP inspection. The grading looks real nice and the site was very
clean. However, there were a few issues.

1. There was a breach in the silt fence in the northwest corner. It wasn’t bad at this point, but if we get some rain
it will get worse as the large “bench” (see breach-basin.jpg) area along the northern edge of the project drains
1



NPDES Tracking No: AmEIIA 257 ECS File: #/ 60630

City of Albuquerque
Stormwater Construction Site
Inspection Report

) General Ir}formatiorll
R:chmmy Shontehel, Sadon
Q10Z\M Q A MCaguA
5/%‘0/) L)\nw/\

Project Name

and Location ESC PERMIT #

Site Contact Name & Agency Contact Phone # 2({/ —2S 8)

p/\//v\
. Start/End ,
Date of Inspection 8'98' INg Time d's(y //5 /f
Inspector Name, COA Dept. Curtis Cherne, Stormwater Quality
Inspector Phone / E-mail 505-924-3420/ccherne@cabq.gov
Inspector Qualifications Stormwater USA

Describe Present

<
Phase of Construction ﬁ A e &/ A
Type of Inspection: ' Y

n
Regular '@C-By/Random * During stormevent  * Post-stormevent  * 311/ Complaint Response
Follow-Up

Weather Information
Weather at time of this inspection? Temperature: ~ bsS p
mar *Cloudy -+ Rain + Sleet =+ Fog * Snowing \ High Winds - Other:
/‘ R
Has there been a storm event since the site was Permitted? * Yes (* No/
Amount: * <W” « U to W7 - > Intensity: + Light - Med. - Hvy. * Snow "

Erosion & Sediment Control Inspection

Check any BMPs that have FAILED or REQUIRE MA[NTENANC E

*  Entrance / Off Tracking (2 AJTOM“ C)k é/r“/tﬂi al‘\WA Pd' W/’“b/ ‘A
a Xl 6‘”‘* o~ S7mmalpn jﬁé‘iwvf ’'n 6“/%‘ a
*  Sediment Controls / Silt Fence, @‘_
Check Dams, Waddles, etc. (]r\bé\" DZ:, G tn (/w Lyr i~

*  Erosion Controls / Mulch, Seed, /\/\b

*  Wind Blown Erosion .“/\)b

" Housekeeping / Pollutant Controls
A -

no Q&SAI»Q 979 n
/N Val : A

Is site being maintained in compliance with Const. Gen. Permit 7* Yes (_yl) (Mh;k ¢ MMA G-20°4

Signature Date

ESC Inspection Form (Rev 4-10-15).docx Page 1 of 2



Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2015 3:11 PM

To: 'sharon.brown @pnmresources.com'

Subiject: Richmond Station SWPPP inspection

Attachments: breach-basin.jpg; driving-around-rock.jpg; sediment-gutter.jpg; silt-fence-breach-

downstream.jpg; silt-fence-breach-upstream.jpg; track-out.jpg

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
to this corner. Some wattles spaced a distance apart or check dams would help slow the water down before it
gets to this corner. | am available to spend more time with you or the contractor on this one if you wish.

2. All of the silt fence was built very well except this one spot.

3. There was some track-out at the construction entrance. Mostly because it appears it is being driven around
rather than over. The rock entrance is in good shape.

4. There was no posting sign. Please see Paragraph 1.5 of the CGP or give me a call for what is to be posted.

5. There was quite a bit of sediment in the gutter on Richmond Dr. This should be swept.

Standard mitigation time is seven days.
If you or the contractor have any questions, please let me know.

Please say “Hi” to Laurie Moye from me if you see her.

Curtis Cherne, PE
Stormwater Quality
City of Albuquerque
924-3420



